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SUBJECT Notification of Scheduled Weli Destruction Activities
Former Exxon Service Station 70104
1725 Park Street, Alameda, California

Mr. Ateyeh:

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services (EMES), on behalf of Exxon Mobil Corporation, Cardno ERIis
notifying you of the upcoming well destruction activities at your property located at 1725 Park Street, Alameda,
California. The well locations are shown on the attached Generalized Site Plan. The wells will be destroyed by filling
the casing with neat cement, removing the metal well vaults, and capping the locations with concrete.

Work is scheduled to begin Tuesday, October 9, 2012, at 8:00 A.M. and is anticipated to take two days.

Soil cuttings and rinsate water from drilling activities from will be placed in 55-gallon drums and stored on site,
pending characterization and disposal. Upon receipt of laboratory analytical results, Cardno ERI will coordinate with
EMES for disposal of the soil and water.

Cardno ERI appreciates your cooperation in ensuring that field work occurs safely and efficiently.

Please contact Ms. Rebekah A. Westrup, Cardno ERls project manager for this site, at
rebekah.westrup@cardno.com or (707) 766-2000 with any questions regarding this site.

Sincerely,

NNED

GE

Rebekah A. Westrup David R. Daniels
Project Manager Project Geologist
for Cardno ERI for Cardno ERI
707 766 2000 707 766 2000
Email; rebekah.westrup@cardno.com Email; david.daniels@cardno.com

Australia = Belgium « Canada ¢ Ecuador ¢ Germany ¢ Indonesia - Italy < Kenya °
New Zealand ¢ Papua New Guinea ° Peru « Tanzania = United Arab Emirates °
United Kingdom < United States = Operations in 85 countries
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September 20, 2012
Cardno ERI 2506CX.L50 Former Exxon Service Station 70104, Alameda, California

Enclosure: Generalized Site Plan

cc: Ms. Jennifer C. Sedlachek, ExxonMobil Environmental Services
Ms. Barbara Jakub, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency, Department of Environmental Health
Mr. Shay Wideman, The Valero Companies, Environmental Liability Management
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